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ALDEN F. ABBOTT
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VA Bar No. 68779; kwhite@ftc.gov
Tel: (202) 326-2878

ELISA JILLSON

DC Bar No. 989763; ejillson@ftc.gov
Tel: (202) 326-3001

Federal Trade Commission

600 Pennsylvania Ave. NW, CC-8232
Washington, DC 20580

Fax: (202) 326-3062

Local Counsel

KENNETH ABBE

CA Bar No. 172416; kabbe@ftc.gov
Federal Trade Commission

10990 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 400
Los Angeles, CA 90024

Tel: (310) 824-4313 / Fax: (310) 824-4380

Attorneys for Plaintiff
Federal Trade Commission

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION,
Plaintiff,
V.
individually and also d/b/a
Innovative Paycheck Solutions

and FakePayStubOnline.com,

)

)

)

)

|

KATRINA MOORE, )
)

)

)

)

Defendant. )
)
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Plaintiff, the Federal Trade Commission (“FTC”), for its Complaint alleges:

1. The FTC brings this action under Section 13(b) of the Federal Trade
Commission Act (“FTC Act”), 15 U.S.C. § 53(b), to obtain permanent injunctive
relief, disgorgement of ill-gotten monies, and other equitable relief for Defendant’s
acts or practices in violation of Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a), in
connection with Defendant’s marketing and sale of fake pay stubs, fake bank
statements, fake tax forms, and a service for falsifying real bank statements.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

2. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction pursuant to 28 U.S.C.
88 1331, 1337(a), and 1345, and 15 U.S.C. 88 45(a) and 53(b).
3. Venue in the Central District of California is proper under 28 U.S.C.
§ 1391(b)(1), (b)(2), and (c)(1) and 15 U.S.C. § 53(b).
PLAINTIFFE

4. The FTC is an independent agency of the United States Government
created by statute. 15 U.S.C. 8§ 41-58. The FTC enforces Section 5(a) of the FTC
Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a), which prohibits unfair or deceptive acts or practices in or
affecting commerce.

5. The FTC is authorized to initiate federal district court proceedings, by
Its own attorneys, to enjoin violations of the FTC Act and to secure such other
equitable relief as may be appropriate in each case, including rescission or
reformation of contracts, restitution, the refund of monies paid, and the

disgorgement of ill-gotten monies. 15 U.S.C. 88 53(b) and 56(a)(2)(A).
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DEFENDANT

6. Defendant Katrina Moore (“Moore”) is the operator of Innovative
Paycheck Solutions (“IPS™), an unincorporated entity that runs the website
www.fakepaystubonline.com (“Fake Pay Stub Website” or “Website”). Atall
times material to this Complaint, acting alone or in concert with others, she has
formulated, directed, controlled, had the authority to control, or participated in the
acts and practices of IPS and the Fake Pay Stub Website, including the acts and
practices set forth in this Complaint. Defendant Moore resides in this district and,
in connection with the matters alleged herein, transacts or has transacted business
in this district and throughout the United States.

COMMERCE

7. At all times material to this Complaint, Defendant has maintained a
substantial course of trade in or affecting commerce, as “commerce” is defined in
Section 4 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 44.

DEFENDANT’S BUSINESS PRACTICES

8. Since at least 2013, Defendant has operated IPS and the Fake Pay
Stub Website, which sells customers a variety of financial documents, including
pay stubs, income tax forms and returns, bank statements, and profit and loss
statements. The company advertises these documents as fake, but makes clear in
its ads that they look authentic. Defendant knows or should know that these fake
documents will be presented as genuine when provided to recipients (such as

lenders and landlords).
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9. Through the Fake Pay Stub Website, Defendant sells fake pay stubs
for $40 to $80, fake income tax forms (W-2 and 1099 forms) for $75, fake tax
returns starting at $150, fake bank statements for $125, and fake profit and loss
statements starting at $100. See Exhs. A-I.

10. Pay stubs, also called paycheck stubs or check stubs, can be used to
prove identity, residency, income, and/or employment to government agencies,
landlords, and lenders. They typically identify the employer and employee by
name and address, and state the employee’s full or partial Social Security number,
gross and net wages earned, hours worked, pay rate or salary, pay period dates, and
deductions. Tax forms W-2 and 1099 and tax returns can be used to prove identity
residency, income, and/or taxes paid to government agencies, landlords, and
lenders. Bank statements, which show incoming and outgoing payments to and
from a bank account, can be used to prove identity, residency, and/or financial
assets to government agencies, landlords, and lenders. Profit and loss statements,
which show a company’s revenues and expenses, can be used to prove a
company’s assets and creditworthiness to lenders.

11. Purchasers of fake pay stubs can choose among three styles of pay
stubs: “DIY” [do-it-youself] pay stubs apparently generated by payroll company
ADP (Exh. B), “standard” pay stubs printed on white paper in one of four different
formats (Exh. C), and “premier” pay stubs printed on blue business check stock
paper (Exh. D). Purchasers of fake bank statements can choose among statements
apparently associated with real banks such as Citibank, Chase, Bank of America,

Wells Fargo, and Best Bank. Exh. H.
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12.  Customers can populate IPS’s fake pay stubs, fake income tax forms
and returns, fake bank statements, and fake profit and loss statements with any
identification and financial information they choose. In addition, for certain
products, Defendant offers personalized data-editing to maximize the apparent
authenticity of the products. For example, the blog post introducing IPS’s fake tax
return explains that sometimes Defendant asks “detailed questions” for customized
data-editing that require the customer to respond to email promptly. Exh. J.

13.  Unless the customer selects a “DIY” [do-it-yourself] option (Exh. B),
IPS uses the information the customer supplies to “custom calculate[]” taxes,
withholdings, and/or interest appropriate to generate an authentic-looking pay stub
or tax form (Exh. A). Once the customer approves the draft populated template,
IPS finalizes the document and sends it to the customer by email, download and/or
postal mail. Exh. A.

14. IPS also sells a service, editing real bank statements provided by the
customer, for $150. Exh. K. The Website instructs customers to download real
financial statements from their bank and submit them to IPS in PDF format for
modification. ld. Customers who purchase the bank statement editing service can
make any modifications they choose, with any information they choose, to those
real bank statements. 1d.

15.  To use the bank statement editing service, purchasers must supply real
contact information for service-related correspondence. Exh. K. The Website
assures the purchaser, however, that “[t]his information will NOT be used on your

document.” Id. Defendant makes no attempt to cross-check the identification
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information supplied for the bank statement editing with the contact information
supplied for service-related correspondence.

16. Inaddition to the bank statement editing service, Defendant offers pay
stub and other document editing services. Defendant explains in an “FAQ” (“If |
send you my pay stubs or W2 can you change make changes [sic]?): “In some
cases we can edit pay stubs or other documents you provide us.” Exh. L.
Defendant requires customers to submit a digital copy of a document “downloaded
from the company website that issued the document.” 1d.

17.  Defendant consistently emphasizes that its products are “fake” but
look “authentic” and contain “accurate” calculations. For example, the Website’s
URL, www.fakepaystubonline.com, prominently describes the site’s products as
“fake.” The home page and product pages for pay stubs, tax forms, and bank
statements use the all-capitalized, bold-faced heading “FAKE.” See Exhs. A-1, -2;
C-1, E-1; G-1; H. Other product pages similarly describe the pay stubs and tax
forms as “fake.” See Exhs. C-1; D; F-1. Metatags in the Website’s source code
(which drive Internet search traffic) describe: “Custom Fake Pay Stubs” and
“Inexpensive & Authentic Fake Pay Stubs!” Exh. M. Metatags also identify the
site as: “Fake Pay Stubs Online | Quick, Easy, Accurate Pay Stubs.” 1d. The
Website describes itself as: “Your one stop shop for authentic looking fake page
stubs and other income verification documents . . . Whether you want fake pay
stubs, fake W2’s or fake pay statements, we can help!” Exh. N. The Website
further states: “We make our check stubs with accurate tax withholding’s [sic],

and without a watermarks [sic].” Id. at N-2.
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18. The Website’s Terms and Conditions state: “All items sold on this
site are for novelty and entertainment purposes.” Exh. O. The Terms and
Conditions further state: “The term “fake” as used in this website’s text, title, meta
tags, keywords, and images equate with the word ‘novelty’ and are used for the
sole purpose of search engine optimization.” Id.

19. Despite claiming that the financial documents sold on this site are for
“novelty and entertainment purposes,” Defendant does not clearly and prominently
mark these documents as being appropriate only for such purposes and does not
otherwise clearly and prominently convey to the ultimate recipients that these
documents are fake. For example, Defendant does not use a watermark or
permanent label to indicate that the pay stub, income tax form, or bank statement is
fake. To the contrary, as described in Paragraph 17, Defendant advertises that IPS
does not use a watermark and that its products, although “fake,” appear “authentic”
and “accurate.” In addition, Defendant uses its “FAQs” to give advice on how to
avoid making pay stubs “look fake.” Exh. P (advising customers to avoid
changing pay stub dates without updating “YTD earnings & taxes”).

20.  Fake pay stubs, tax forms and returns, bank statements, and profit and
loss statements are used to commit identity theft, tax fraud, and loan fraud.

Identity thieves use fake pay stubs, along with other fake or fraudulently obtained
documents, to apply for credit cards using stolen personal information. When the
identity thief fails to pay credit card bills, it is the victim’s credit that suffers.
Identity thieves also use fake IRS W-2 and 1099 forms with stolen personal

information to obtain tax refunds fraudulently. As a result, victims of the identity
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theft often experience long delays before receiving needed tax refunds. Bad actors
use fake pay stubs, fake tax forms and returns, fake bank statements, and fake
profit and loss statements to misrepresent income, employment, assets, and
creditworthiness in order to obtain mortgages, auto loans, housing leases, and
credit fraudulently. When bad actors default on loans or leases, the lender and any
downstream investors suffer a loss, which is often passed onto consumers with
higher lending costs.

VIOLATIONS OF THE FTC ACT

21.  Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a), prohibits “unfair or
deceptive acts or practices in or affecting commerce.”

22.  Acts or practices are unfair under Section 5 of the FTC Act if they
cause or are likely to cause substantial injury to consumers that consumers cannot
reasonably avoid themselves and that is not outweighed by countervailing benefits
to consumers or competition. 15 U.S.C. § 45(n).

23.  Misrepresentations or deceptive omissions of material fact constitute
deceptive acts or practices prohibited by Section 5(a) of the FTC Act.

COUNT |

24.  In numerous instances, Defendant has advertised and sold fake pay
stubs, fake income tax documents, fake bank statements, fake profit and loss
statements, and services for falsifying real bank statements and other real financial
documents.

25.  Fake financial documents, such as those sold on Defendant’s website,

are used to facilitate fraudulent activity, including identity theft and loan fraud.
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26.  Defendant’s actions cause or are likely to cause substantial injury to
consumers that consumers cannot reasonably avoid themselves and that is not
outweighed by countervailing benefits to consumers or competition.

27. Therefore, Defendant’s practices as described in Paragraph 24 above
constitute unfair acts or practices in violation of Section 5 of the FTC Act, 15
U.S.C. 88 45(a) and 45(n).

CONSUMER INJURY

28.  Consumers have suffered and will continue to suffer substantial injury
as a result of Defendant’s violations of the FTC Act. In addition, Defendant has
been unjustly enriched as a result of the unlawful acts or practices. Absent
injunctive relief by this Court, Defendant is likely to injure consumers and harm

the public interest.

THIS COURT’S POWER TO GRANT RELIEF

29.  Section 13(b) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 53(b), empowers this Court
to grant injunctive and such other relief as the Court may deem appropriate to halt
and redress violations of any provision of law enforced by the FTC. The Court, in
the exercise of its equitable jurisdiction, may award ancillary relief, including
rescission or reformation of contracts, restitution, the refund of monies paid, and
the disgorgement of ill-gotten monies, to prevent and remedy any violation of any

provision of law enforced by the FTC.
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PRAYER FOR RELIEF

Wherefore, Plaintiff FTC, pursuant to Section 13(b) of the FTC Act, 15
U.S.C. § 53(b), and the Court’s own equitable powers, requests that the Court:

A.  Enter a permanent injunction to prevent future violations of the FTC
Act by Defendant; and

B.  Award such relief as the Court finds necessary to redress injury to
consumers resulting from Defendant’s violations of the FTC Act, including but not
limited to, rescission or reformation of contracts, restitution, the refund of monies
paid, and the disgorgement of ill-gotten monies;

C.  Award Plaintiff the costs of bringing this action, as well as such other

and additional relief as the Court may determine to be just and proper.

Respectfully submitted,

ALDENF. ABBOTT
General Counsel

Dated: _91/3{ 18 W AN

KATHERINE WHITE
ELISA JILLSON
KENNETH ABBE

Attorneys for Plaintiff
FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION
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@ Inexpensive & Authent 41 X all=l@]

&« C | @ Secure | https://fakepaystubonline.com vo| i

’W‘ Pay Stubs Profitand Loss ~  Bank Statements ~ TaxForms  Templates FA Q
IPS has proudly created custom documents for the past 10 years!
-
EMAIL DELIVERY EXPEDITED PROCESSING EXPRESS SHIPPING
FAKE PAY STUBS
STANDARD PAY STUBS PREMIER PAY STUBS
$40.00 $80.00

ER NOV N
ORDER NOW
ORDER NOW

FAKE PROFIT & LOSS

FAKE TAX FORMS

W2 1099 MISC TAX RETURNS
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« Printed on standard white printer paper
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$75.00

« Displays annual earnings from an employer
c with your s = Pr

$75.00

« Displays annual earnings for an independent contractor

on standard printer paper

« See example by clicking the “ORDER NOW" button

ORDER NOW ORDER NOW

FAKE BANK STATEMENTS

BANK STATEMENTS EDITING

$150.00

You already have a bank statement but you need us to make changes to it

ORDER BANK STATEMENT EDITING |

TEMPLATES

ail your 1099 MISC to you for approval before we mail it

Page 2 of 4 Page ID #:12
$150.00*

+ Displays annual earnings from all sources

« Prepared with your details

+ We will email your fake Tax Return to you for approval before we
mail it out

+ Tax Returns Show as "Self Prepared!

+ Price increases depending on the complexity of the returns

ORDER NOW

BANK STATEMENTS

$125.00

You need a bank statement made from scratch

ORDER BANK STATEMENTS

MAKE YOUR OWN PAY STUB

Check out our blank template you
can complete yourself

hat you will nee

Buy our template now and get a

jump start on your DIY fake pay stubs.

BUY YOUR TEMPLATE

FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS

Al Biling  Contact  Ordering  Processing  Revisions

Turnaround Time
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- I - O - T - T -

(- I - I+ T I I - IO+ I -

Ho much are pay stubs? How much are W2's or 1099 's? How much are hank
statements?

Your site will not accept my credit card. Help!

Can you update the dates on pay stubs I ordered a few weeks ago?
I need these documents for a loan, can you help me?

What are your hours of operation?

Lwant to talk to someonc before I place and order. Can you call me? Can I call
you?

I need multiple documents. do I have to place separate orders?

How long @il it take for you to make revisions to my order?

How long until I receive my documents via email?

1 place and order and I haven't heard from you... Whats going on?
What if something is incorrect on my document?

If I send you my pay stubs or W2 can you change make changes?¢
What is your return/refund policy?

Will my documents have a watermark on them?

Will you email me my document? Or do I have to wait until they are mailed to
me?

Will the taxes and Y'TD be correct?
Do you use photoshop?

How do you make my fake pay stubs or other documents?

CONTACT US

READ MORE FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS

Our hours of

t your documents is to place an order

Name R

operation are M-F9 am. to 5 p.m. PST.

Email Address =

Introducing: Fake Tax
Returns

NTRODUCING: FAKE TAX
RETURNS

BUT YOU HAVI

FAKE TAX Rl

DO YOU OFFER TAX RETURNS?

Phone Number

Which document would you like to order? requiren

—Select—

Email Solicitations:
Fraud Warning

New Product Alert: Fake
Bank Statements

G: FAKE BANK

you need
have had
ere ripped DIY ADP Pay Stub

e of you whi

your own

However, we have seena[ ]

= W2 EXAMPL

yourself

1 . LE Her

vhat you will L]

Make Your Own Pay Stub

=4 s o i
i pay stub that you can complete
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W2s:

We have been at this a
while.

We have been at this a
while

10:06:40 AM 10/30/2017 https://fakepaystubonline.com/
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@ 1Y 207 Pay Stub | Fake Slicl| 2
& C | @ Secure | https://fakepaystubonline.com/diy-adp-pay-stub, s
INNOVATIVE
PAYCHECK SOLUTIONS
Standard Pay Stubs Stul Tax Return 2 B:

ADP Pay Stub Example
Make Your Own Pay Stub

Earnings Statement @

FAKEPAYSTUBONLINE.COM

N — w000
Deductions oy

ADP TEMPLATE

Tetpay wmer

Check number:

Pay date oz

Sccount rumost et

pre et
NON-NEGOTIABLE

ADP Template Order Form

ADP DIY Template

Name *

1 understand that the Cot it. | know how to calculate payroll
template does not
calculate taxes. *

1 understand that IPS Yup. | totally understand the "DIY" concept.
will not help me

complete this pay

stub template. *

2:28 AM 10/30/2017 https://fakepaystubonline.com/diy-adp-pay-stub/
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@ stendard Pay Stubs | Faks X

»
0

&
< C | @ Secure | https://fakepaystubonline.com/pay-stub-order-form

INNOVATIVE
PAYCHECK SOLUTIONS.

Tax Returns

FAKE PAY STUBS

e _
Turnaround time is two business days.

rde S

405&0‘7 Month

O day period

Vou have the option to e

You provide all the information, then sit back and wait for your stubs to be emailed to you

y stubs printed on blue business check stock, please order Premier Pay Stubs Email Delive

FAKE PAY STUB EXAMPLES

TEMPLEATEA TE(\/H?I__'A"[E_B

FAKE PAY STUB ORDER FORM

Let's get started. How can we reach you?

This information

| NOT be used on your document. We will use this information to email

you a cop) ur document, mail you a copy of your document, or text you if you fail to

reply to our emails.

E-mail * om
Phone Number *
Area C Phone Nur
Name *
= Name
Shipping Address *
ot Addr
treet Address Line
Please Select v
Nexd
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@ Premier Pay Stubs | Fake ¢ X

[ C | @ Secure | https://fakepaystubonline.com/premier-pay-stub-order-fo

INNOVATIVI
PAYCHECK SOLUTIONS

BEFORE YOU BEGIN

Turnaround time is two business days.

Mail Deliv

Premier Pay Stub Example

PREMIER PAY STUB
EXAMPLE

Profit and Loss

8 O Each Month

period

Premier Pay Stub Order Form

Let's get started. How can we reach you?

This information will NOT be used on your document. We will use this information to email
you a copy of your document, mail you a copy of your document, or text you if you fail to
reply to our emails.

E-mail *

Phone Number *

Name *

Shipping Address *

Please Select v

»

0

&

16 AM 10/30/2017

https://fakepaystubonline.com/premier-pay-stub-order-form/
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@ V2 | Fake Pay Stubs Onlic X

&« C | @ Secure | https://fakepaystubonline.com/w2-order-form/

INNOVATIVI
PAYCHECK SOLUTIONS

w2 1099 -MISC Profit and Loss

y Stubs

DIY ADP Pay Stub Q

FAKE W2

BEFORE YOU BEGIN

Turnaround time Is two business days

You have the option to expedite your order $
« One Business Day Turnaround + $20 Each

Mail Delivery Options

st Class Mail no tracking + Free on Standard White Printer Paper
Mail 2-3 days with tracking + $7

7
press Mail 1-2 days with tracking + $35

Two Business Day Turnaround
Email Delivery & Approval

You provide all the information, then sit back and wait for your W2 to be emailed to you

One Revision

FAKE W2 EXAMPLE

@ Employee'sSSN 999-99-9999 [ B Employer ID No. (EIN) [ OMB No. 1545-0008
¥ Cin el o S R SonE miay 5 Toosed o you I e 1 vl G o a0 g o e Py o
INNOVATIVE EMPLOYER LLC 1 Was, tips, other compn | 2 Fedinctaxwithheld | 3 Social securty wages W 2
INNOVATIVE EXAMPLE EMPLOYER 99999 .00 9000.00 99999 00| Form VV=
12345 EMPLOYER DRIVE 4 55 tax wittheld 5 Madicarewages & s | 6 Mederstaxwirneid | Wage and
EXAMPLE EX 12345 900.00 $9999.00 90.00 Tax
T Social security tips 8 Allocated tips. 9
T Contai o Statement
578642
@ Employee’s name, P Suff. 20 1 2
EXAMPLE 0Y, For
54321 EXAMPLE LAN] o g ]:l e ;ZE'S
EXAMPLELAND EX 98765 A LSS ~J—12d e hokto
Third-party sick pa s
T5 State Employers state 1D No 16 State wages, tips, etc 17 State income tax 18 Local wages, tips, etc 19 Local income tax 20 Localty name
4,____9_9‘929_-_09‘,____,_929.-,09 ______________________________
FakePayStubC

FAKE W2 ORDER FORM

Let's get started. How can we reach you?

This information will NOT be used on your document. We will use this information to email
you a copy of your document, mail you a copy of your document, or text you if you fail to
reply to our emails

E-mail * ex: myname@example.com

Confirm Email

Phone Number * =

Name *

First Name Last Name

Shipping Address *

Street Address

Address Line 2
Please Select v

city State

Zip Code

Next
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@ 1055-MISC | Fake Pay St X allsl@| =
w

€« C | @ Secure | https://fakepaystubonline.com/109

Stubs

Stand.

1099 MISC

BEFORE YOU BEGIN

Turnaround time is two business days.

option to expedite your order $7
ay Turnaround + $2 5535,‘7

You have ti

r Paper

y Turnarod

y & Approval
ou pay c te
r withhel
Are you sure you need a 1099? Maybe a W2 would be a better choice. Read more here.
[ ] CORRECTED (if checked)
PAYER S name, street address, city, state, ZIP code, and telephone number 1 Rents OMB No_ 15450115 -
INNOVATIVE EMPLOYER LLC L 2012 Miscellaneous
INNOVATIVE EXAMPLE EMPLOYER 2 Royaties Income
12345 EMPLOYER DRIVE $ Form 1099-MISC | Fowaoso2 o852
EXAMPLE -~ 5 3 O'Nw"'e ’ Ty ncop Pt Wgeid Copy B
S For Recipient
PAVER'S federal identification numbel ‘ PIEN IS ‘Mgt ~olger 5 FisllngQoat prffe ealfl care payments T
s i 2
o-of-googf 'y $ __ information and 15
RECIPIENTS name == 7 Nolbmpio) e pa £ being furnished to the
of dividends or interest internal Revenue
EXAMPLE NONEMPLOYEE $ 99999.00] ¢ Service. If you are
0 Payer made ditect sales of L. — required o file a
= 55,000 gfffhore 0 Crop ins| ds return, a negligence
Strestaddress (nciuding apariment poscllat s Pl Lo
(ecngiier o sanction may be
2 imposed on you if
this income is
13 ¥ 3 Gross piibeeds paid o taxable and the IRS
L chuldipaymilhts for determines that it has
ceount number (see nstructions) ot been reported.
16 State tax withheld 17 State/Payer's state no. 18 State income
75 & Section 409A deferras 75D Secton 4094 mcome
$ S B ———— A | SR
BAA Form 1099-MISC (Keep for your records.) Derament ot e g S BOITE Gom

1099 MISC ORDER FORM

Let's get started. How can we reach you?
This information will NOT be used on your document. We will use this information to email
you a copy of your document, mail you a copy of your document, or text you if you fail to

reply to our emails

E-mail *

Phone Number * -

Name *

Shipping Address

Please Select v
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Case 5:18-cv-01960 Document 1-7

@ Fake TaxRetum | Fake Pz X

&

C | @ Secure | https://fakepaystubonline.com,

BEFORE YOU BEGIN

Turnaround time is two business days.

You have the option to expe

your order

+ One

y Turnaround + $20

Filed 09/13/18 Page 1 of 2 Page ID #:23

all=l@] s

2

1099 -\

Banl

FAKE TAX RETURNS

150+....

Tax Returns Show as “Self Prepared’

Printed on Standard White Printer Paper

on your needs.

our Turn-around Time

onal information to

Note:

Each return must be ordered individually.

Select Return Year *

What is your
occupation?

Are we basing this tax
return on a W2 we
made for you? *

Will you claim any self
employment income?

Does your return
include a spouse or
dependents? *

Will you need any of
the following
deductions. Check all
that apply.

Turn-around Time *

Delivery Options *

Your Quote:

y & Approval
One Rev

Price increases depending on the complexity of the returns

GET QUOTE & ORDER NOW

This will be dispiayed on the bottom of your 1040

No

Home Ownership
College

Child Tax Credits
Charities

Other

2 Business Days
1 Business Day

First Class Mail - No Tracking
Priority Mail 2-3 Days With Tracking
Express Mail 1-2 Day With Tracking
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@ roke Bank Statements | = X

= C | @ secure | https://fakepaystubonline.com/fake-bank-statements

INNOVATIVE
PAYCHECK SOLUTIONS.

FAKE BANK STATEMENTS

BEFORE YOU BEGIN

Virhairotind time s two buiriess des _
>u have the option to choose one of the following Bat $ 00
Each

nay add it to

Let's get started. How can we reach you?

This informatio NOT be used on your document. We will use this information tt
you a copy of you
reply to our emails

E-mail *

Phone Number *

Name *

Shipping Address *

Please Select v

Next

8:44 AM 10/30/2017

https://fakepaystubonline.com/fake-bank-statements/
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@ Profitand Loss | Fake Pay X

€ C | @ Secure | https://fakepaystubonline.com/profit-and-loss,

INNOVATIVE
PAYCHECK SOLUTIONS

Tax Returns w. 1099 -MISC

PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT

BEFORE YOU BEGIN

Turnaround tiine is two Blsiness davs _
You have the option to e S
1 O O Starting Price

e your order

Company Name *

This will be displayed on the top of your Profit and Loss.

Choose Format * Summary Detailed

Choose Format - Monthly Quarterly

2y StuDs pre

Turn-around Time * 2 Business Days +$0
1 Business Day +$20

Delivery Options * Email Only + $0
First Class Mail - No Tracking + $O
Priority Mail 2-3 Days With Tracking +$7
Express Mail 1-2 Day With Tracking +$35

Financial Information

Total Income * Cost of Goods Sold *

Total Expenses *

»

0

@

10:16:36 AM 10/30/2017

https://fakepaystubonline.com/profit-and-loss/
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(@ Introducing: Fake TaxRet. X gll=l@] %

& C | @ Secure | https://fakepaystubonline.com/introducing-fake-tax-returns Yr

INNOVATIVI Premier Pay Stubs w2 Fake Bank Statements DIY ADP Pay Stut Q
PAYCHECK SOLUTIONS

< Previous

Introducing: Fake Tax Returns

INTRODUCING: FAKE TAX RETURNS

ves Wede ORDER NOW
W t. sent out a quote, and the whole sh-

1 from pulling ou

Share ‘This Story, Choose Your Platform!

Related Posts

10:32:11 AM 10/30/2017 https://fakepaystubonline.com/introducing-fake-tax-returns/
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(@ Bank Statement Order For X ll=|a] =

€ C | @ Secure | https://fakepaystubonline.com/bank-statement-order-for *

INNOVATIVI
PAYCHECK SOLUTIONS

Standar

Tax Returns w2 095 -MISC

BANK STATEMENT EDITING

R _
Turnaround time is two business days.
S 00

Each

ments are tedious and time consuming so please be patient and plar

Let's get started. How can we reach you?
This information will NC
you a copy of yo
reply to our emails.

T be used on your document. We will use this information to email

cument, mail you a copy of your document, or text you if you fail to

E-mail * ex: mynam

Phone Number *

Name *

Shipping Address *

Please Select v

Next

10:17:43 AM 10/30/2017 https://fakepaystubonline.com/bank-statement-order-form/
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Case 5:18-cv-01960 Document 1-12 Filed 09/13/18 Page 1 of 1 Page ID #:29

Hoe long until I receive my documents via email?
1 place and order and I haven't heard from you... Whats going on?
What if something is incorrect on my document?

B /1 send you my pay stubs or Wz can you change make changes:

What is your return/refund policy?
Will my documents have a watermark on thems

Will you email me my document? Or do I have to wait until they are mailed to

e
Will the taxes and Y'ID be correct?

Do you use photoshop?

- . R bk

14:38 PM 10/31/2017 https://fakepaystubonline.com/#faq
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jinal Source

Flle Edit Format

<!DOCTYPE html>

<html class="" lang="en-US" prefix="og: http://ogp.me/ns# fb: http://ogp.me/ns/fb# og: http://ogp.me/ns#">
<head>

<meta http-equiv="X-UA-Compatible" content="IE=edge" />

<meta http-equiv="Content-Type" content="text/html; charset=utf-8"/>
<meta name="viewport” content="width=device-width, initial-scale=1" />
<title>Inexpensive &amp; Authentic Fake Pay Stubs!</title>

<l-- This site is optimized with the Yoast SEO plugin v5.7.1 - https://yoast.com/wordpress/plugins/seo/ -->
<meta name="description” content="Order Custom Fake Pay Stubs Online! Fast Friendly Service! We Email You a Copy AND Ship Priority Maill"/>
<link rel="canonical" href="https://fakepaystubonline.com/" />
* content="en_US" />
o :ententv ‘website” />
nt="Inexpensive &amp; Authentic Fake Pay Stubs!" />
content="Order Custom Fake Pay Stubs Online! Fast Friendly Service! We Email You a Copy AND Ship Priority Maill" />
>

content="Fake Pay Stubs Online | Quick, Easy, Accurate Pay Stubs" />
content="summary" />
<meta escription” Order Custom Fake Pay Stubs Online! Fast Friendly Service! We Email You a Copy AND Ship Priority Maill™ />
<meta " content="Inexpensive 2amp; Authentic Fake Pay Stubs!™
<script type='application/ld+json’>{"context”: “http:\/\/schema.org", "@type" : "WebSite" , "i https:\/\/fakepaystubonline.com\/", "name": "Fake Pay Stubs Online | Quick, Easy, Accurate Pay Stubs”,”potentialActior
https:\/\/fakepaystubonline.com\/2s={search_term string}","query-input”:"required name=search_term_string"}}</script>
<script type='application/ld+json’>{"Gcontext”: "http:\/\/schema.org", "gtype":"Organization", "url": "https:\/\/fakepaystubonline.com\/", "sameAs”: [ "https: \/\/was. facebook. com\/FakePayStubsOnline\/", "hittps: \/\/www. youtube . com\/channel
\/UCQUzHvaOqHoM1 7nFae9qxLA™ ], "gid": “#organization”, “name”: "Innovative Paycheck Solutions | Fake Pay Stubs”,"logo":""}</script>
<!--/ Yoast SEO plugin. -->

<link rel="dns-prefetch’ href='//s.w.org’ />
<link rel="alternate” type="application/rss+xml” title="Fake Pay Stubs Online | Quick, Easy, Accurate Pay Stubs &raquo; Feed” href="https://fakepaystubonline.com/feed/" />

<link rel="alternate" type="application/rss+xml" title="Fake Pay Stubs Online | Quick, Easy, Accurate Pay Stubs &raquo; Comments Feed" href="https://fakepaystubonline.com/comments/feed/" />
<link rel="shortcut icon" href="https://ips.visibilitybasics.com/wp-content/uploads/sites/9/2016/@8/IPS-Favicon.gif" type="image/x-icon" />

" content="Home"/>
content="article"/>

HEBBNRNBRE N RBBEENALELERESvavonswne

32 <meta property= r1" content="https://fakepaystubonline.com/"/>

33 Fake Pay Stubs Online | Quick, Easy, Accurate Pay Stubs"/>

34 content="IPS has proudly created custom documents for the past 10 years!  Prior to shipping your documents to you, we will send you a pdf copy via email for your approval. Once you approve the document, you may print
it or wait for the (opies'/)

P

29 <meta property="og:image” content="https://ips.visibilitybasics.com/wp-content/uploads/sites/9/2017/04/fake-pay-stub-online-logo-black.png”/>

3e <script type="text/javascript”>

31 window._wpemojisettings = {"baseUrl”:"https:\/\/s.w.org\/inages\/core\/en0ji\/2.3\/72x72\/" png","svgUrl”: "https:\/\/s.w.org\/images\/core\/emoji\/2.3\/svg\/", " svgExt":".svg", "source" :{"concatemoj ttps:\/\/fakepaystubonline . com\/wp-

32 jncludes\/js\/wp-emoji-release.min.js>ver=:

33 |function(a,b,c){function d(a){var b,c,d,e,f-tring. fronCharCode;1f(1k] | Ik.FillText)return!1; switch(k. clearRect(9,0,j.width, j.height), k. textBaseline="top" k.font="600 32px Arial",a){case™flag":return k.fillText(f

34 (55356,56826,55356,56819),0,0),b=j . toDatalRL(), k. clearRect (6,0, j .width, . height), k. fillText (F(55356,56826,8203,55356,56519),0,8),,c=j . toDataURL( ) b! ==cB&(k. clearRect(@,0, j .width, . height), k. FillText (

(55356,57332,56128,56423,56128,56418,56128,56421,56128, 56430, 56128,56423,56128,56447),0,0) ,b=j . toDataURL (), k.clearRect(0,0, j.width,j.height) k. fillText(f

35 (55356,57332,8203,56128,56423,8203,56128,56418,8203,56128,56421,8203,56128,56430, 8203, 56128, 56423, 8203,56128,56447),0,8) ,c=] . toDataURL(),b!=: :),(ase emoji4”:return k.fillText(f(55358,56794,8205,9794,65039),0,0),d=]. toDitaURL() k.clearRect

36 (0,0,j.width,j.height) k. FillText ((55358,56794,5203,5794,65039),0,0) =] toDatalRL(), d!==e}return!1}function e(a){var c=b.createElement("script");c.src=a,c.defer=c. type="text/javascript”,b. getElementsByTaghame("head") [0] . appendchild(c) Jvar

37 f,g,h,i,j=b.createElement("canvas”), etContextalj.getContext("2d"); for(i=Array("flag", "emojia"), c.supports={everything: !0, every lag: 16}, h=0;h<i. length;h++)c. supports[ilh]]=d(i[h]), c.supports.everything=c.supports.everything8c. supports[i[h]], "flag"!

38| —=i[h]8&(c.supports.everythingExceptFlag=c.supports.everythingExceptFlagdlc. supports[i[h]]);c. supports. g=c.supports. 1ag8&!c. supports. flag, c.DOMReady=11, c. readyCallback=function(){c. },c.Supports. g| [ (g=Function
Function(){"conplete" sesb. readyStatedic. readyCallback()})), foc.source| |

(){c.readyCallback()},b. sddEventListener? (b. addEventListener("DOMContentLoaded" g, 1), a. addEventL istener(*1oad" &, 11)): (a.attachEvent(-onload",g),b. attachEvent "onreadystatechang
39| {},f.concatemoji?e(f.concatemoji) : f.wpemoji®&f. twemojid&(e(f.twemoji),e(f.wpemoji)))}(window,document,window. wpemojiSettings);
</script>
<style type="text/css">
img.wp-smiley,
ing.emoji {
display: inline !important;
border: none !important;
box-shadow: none !important;
height: lem !important;

40 width: lem !important;

41 margin: @ .@7em !important;

42 vertical-align: -@.lem !important;

43 background: none !important;

44 padding: @ !important;

a5 }

46| </style>

47| clink rel=" * avada-stylesh ' href="https://f line P h da/assets/css/style.mi ver=5.2.2" type='text/css' media='all’ />
pid 4

49 ' id='avada-IE-fontawesome-css' href="https://fakepaystubonline.com/wp-content/themes/Avada/includes/1ib/assets/fonts/fontawesome/font-awesome. css?ver=5.2.2' type="text/css' media='all’ />
50

51

52| <link rel='stylesheet’ id='avada-IE-css' href="https://fakepaystubonline.com/wp-content/themes/Avada/assets/css/ie. css?ver=5.2.2" type='text/css’ media="all’ />

39 <1fendif]-->
o7 <link rel='stylesheet' instag-slider-css' href= https i -slider-widget/assets/css/instag-slider.csstver=1.4.0' type-text/css’ media="all' />
58 link rel= = fi dy ref="https://fakepaystubonline. con/wp- <onter\t/uploadi/sxtes/ﬂ/fusion styles/fusion_blog-9-1286.css? ' type='text/css' media='all’ />
<script types'text/Javascript® Src-'bttps //fakepaystubonllne com/wp-includes/js/jquery/jquery.js2ver=1.12.4' ></script>

<script types'text/javascript’ src='https://fakepaystubonline.com/wp-includes/js/jquery/jquery-migrate.min. js2ver=1.4.1'></script>

<script type='text/javascript’ src='https:/. 1lin gran-slider-widg /js/iquery. flexslider-min.js?ver=]
<link rel="https://api.w.org/’ href="https://fakepaystubonline. c:

<link rel="EditURI" type="application/rsd+xml” title="RSD" href
<link rel="wlwmanifest” type="application/wlwmanifest+xml" href

-
[y

.2'>¢/script>

ttps://fakepaystubonline. com/xmlrpc.php?rsd” />
ttps://fakepaystubonline. com/wp-includes/wlwmanifest.xml” />

hortlink' href='https://fakepaystubonline.com/* />
" hre:

alternate” type="application/json+oembed ttps: //fakepaystubonl)ne com/wp~ ]son/aembed/l ? 14 %2F" />
<link rel="alternate” type="text/xmltoembed" href="https:/ ine.com/wp-3 2url= p. line. 5 =xnl” />
<script type="text/javascript”>
(function(url){

1f(/(2:Chrome\/26\.0\.1410\.63 Safari\/537\.31|WordfenceTestrionBot)/. test(navigator.useragent)){ return; }
var addevent = function(evt, handler) {
if (window.addeventListener
document.addEventListener (evt, handler, false);
} else if (window.attachEvent)
document.attachEvent(‘on’ + evt, handler);
¥
bl

var removeEvent = function(evt, handler) {
if (window.removeEventListener)
document.removeEventListener(evt, handler, false);
} else if (window.detachEvent) {
document.detachEvent(‘on’ + evt, handler);
¥

]
var evts = ‘contextmenu dblclick drag dragend dragenter dragleave dragover dragstart drop keydown keypress keyup mouseout mouseup 1 scroll’.split(*
var logHuman = function()

var wfscr = document. createElement('script’);

wiscr.type = 'text/javascript';

wfscr.async = true;

wfscr.src = url + '&r=' + Math.random();

(document. getElementsByTaghame (' head" ){81| | document. getelementssyTaghane(“body ') [01) -appendchild (wser)s

for (var i = @; i < evts.leny

removeEvent (evts[i], loghuman);

e R S R R e e R

}
b
for (var i = 0; i < evts.length; i++) {
addevent(evts[i], logHuman);
}
})('//fakepaystubonline. com/?wordfence_1| i s
<script>
1
fa <s<r1pt type~'text/javascr£pt
s = document. documentElem
105 doc smmubm( data-i useragent R SR AREEYS
s </script>
107
1e8 <script>

109 (function(i,s,o,g,r,a,m){i[ 'GoogleAnalyticsObject ' J=r;i[r]=i[r]||function(){

118 (i[r].q=i[r].q||[])-push(arguments)},i[r].1=1*new Date();a=s.createElement(o),
1 s getElementsByTaghame(o)[@];a.async=1;a.src=g;m. parentliode. insertBefore(a,m)
1121 1) (window,document, ' script’, 'https://mw.google-analytics.con/analytics.js’, 'ga’);

118|  oo('create’, 'UA-39189005-1', 'auto’);
ga('send’, 'pageview');

17| /scripts<!--Start of Zopim Live Chat Script-->

<script type="text/javascript”>

119 n)ndw $zopim| | (function(d,s){var z=$zopim=function(c){z._.push(c)},$=z.5=

= (s),e=d.getEl Tagl s)[@];z.set=Function(o){z.set.

121 push(u)}, ._=[1;z.set._=[];$.async=10;$.setAttribute("charset”, "utf-8"
$.src="//v2.zopim. :am/’1F4€QJQW(]rxPDb]VeBVSdfmrSMALI(K 2. t=tnew Date;s.

123 type="text/javascript”;e.p: 3.e)}) L, "script”);

1284 /ccript>

125! (1 _End of Zopim Live Chat Script--></head>

127 (hody data-rsssl=1 class="home page-template page-template-100-width page-template-10@-width-php page page-id-1286 fusion-image-hovers fusion-body ltr no-tablet-sticky-header no-mobile-sticky-header no-mobile-slidingbar no-mobile-totop mobile-logo-pos-center
] b e, hesd 5 mobil design-uodern, fusion-sh Snati g

P

129 <div id="wrapper” class="">
::; <div id="home" style="position:relative;top:-1px;”></div>
132
<div id="sliders-container">
= </div>
134
Ea <header class="fusion-header-wrapper">
o <div class="fusion-header-v1 fusion-logo-center fusion-sticky-menu-1 fusion-sticky-logo-1 fusion-mobile-logo-1 fusion-mobile-menu-design-modern ">
137 <div class="fusion-header-sticky-height"></div>
138 | div class="fusion-header”>
139 <div class="fusion-row">
142 <div class="fusion-logo" data-margin-top="31px" data-margin-bottom="31px" data-margin-left="gpx" data-margin-right="gpx">
143 <a class="fusion-logo- unk" href="https://fakepaystubonline.com/">

55" alt="Fake Pay Stubs Online | Quick, Easy, Accurate Pay Stubs Logo" class="fusion-
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1 <img src="https://ips.visibilitybasics.com/wp-content/uploads/sites/9/2017/04/fake-pay-stub-online-logo-black.png” width="163" height:

44
145 | logo-1x fusion-standard-logo” />
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http:type��application/ld+json�>{"~onte,rt;":"http:\/\/schema.org
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Case 5:18-cv-01960 Document 1-13 Filed 09/13/18 Page 2 of 6 Page ID #:31

<img src="https://ips.visibilitybasics.com/wp-content/uploads/sites/9/2017/04/fake-pay-stub-online-logo-black.png” width="163" height="55" alt="Fake Pay Stubs Online | Quick, Easy, Accurate Pay Stubs Retina Logo"
class="fusion-standard-logo fusion-logo-2x" />

<1-- mobile logo -->
<img sre="https://ips.visibilitybasics.com/wp-content/uploads/sites/9/2017/04/ fake-pay-stub-online-logo-black.png" width="163" height="55" alt="Fake Pay Stubs Online | Quick, Easy, Accurate
Pay Stubs Mobile Logo” class="fusion-logo-1x fusion-mobile-logo-1x" />
img src="https://ips.visibilitybasics.com/wp-content/uploads/sites/9/2017/04/fake-pay-stub-online-logo-black.png" width="163" height="55" alt="Fake Pay Stubs Online | Quick, Easy, Accurate Pay Stubs
fusion-logo-2x fusion-mobile-logo- e

Mobile Retina Logo" class=

<1-- sticky header logo -->
<img src="https://ips.visibilitybasics.com/wp-content/uploads/sites/9/2017/04/ fake-pay-stub-online-logo-black.png" width="163" height="55" alt="Fake Pay Stubs Online | Quick, Easy, Accurate
Pay Stubs Sticky Logo” class="fusion-logo-1x fusion-sticky-logo-1x" />

<img src="https://ips.visibilitybasics.com/wp-content/uploads/sites/9/2017/04/fake-pay-stub-online-logo-black.png” width="163" height="55" alt="Fake Pay Stubs Online | Quick, Easy, Accurate Pay Stubs
fusion-logo-2x fusion-sticky-logo-2x" />
</a:

Sticky Logo Retina" class

>
</div> <nay class="fusion-main-menu” aria-label="Main Menu"><ul role="menubar” id=
children i fusion-dropd >¢a href="#"><span class=

class="f "><1i role="menuiten” id="menu-item-2364" class="menu-item menu-item-type-custom menu-item-object-custom menu-iten-has-
menu-text”>Pay Stubs</span></a><ul role="menu" class="sub-menu"><li role="menuitem” id="menu-item-2303" class="menu-item menu-i pe-post_type bject-page
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250 background-irage: linear-gradient( to top, rgba(214,214,214,0), rgba(232,232,232,@) );}.fusion-button.button-1:hover, .button-1:foc: button.button-1:acti und: rgba(214,214,214,0.27);}. fusion-
288 | 1 tton.button-1{width:auto; }</style><a class="fusion-button button-flat fusion-button-square button-xlarge button-custom button-1" target="_blank" rel="noopener noreferrer” href="https://wmv.fakepaystubonline.com/pay-stub-order-form/"><span class="fusion-button-
289 toxt">ORDER NOW</span></a></div></div></div><div class="fusion-clearfix"></div><div class="fusion-column-wrapper” style="conten ndex:-1;position:absolute; top:@;right:0;bottom:@; left:8;background-position:center center;background-repeat:no-repeat;-webkit-
g size:cover; ground-size:cover; ground-size: sbackground-size:cover;” data-bg-url=""></div>
</div>
o SltRLL " e Tpueliageiot ol edlon SRS, CATus fustoh Bitier ol aia suss half fusion-column-last fusion-blend-mode 1 2" style='margin-top:@px;marg: 50>
=5 class="fusion-column-wrapper” style="background-color:rgba(240,240,240,8);padding: 13%;" data-bg-url="">
e <div clas: ‘fusion-column-content-centered”><div class="fusion-column-content”><hl Styl "text-: aljgn (enter‘,")PHEMIER PAY STUBS</h1>
293 | <div class="fusion-sep-clear”></div><div class="fusion- separator sep-single sep-solid” style="border der-top-width: 1px;margin-left smargin-right: auto;margi gin-b idth: idth:30px; "></div><ha style="text-align:
294 Conter;"><sup style="f : 33px;">$</sup><span style="f © 60px;">80.00</span></ha>
295 (div class="fusion-sep-clear”></div><div class="fusion-separator sep-none” style="margin-left: jmargin-right: ;marg: gin-bottom:5px;width:180%; idth:170px; "></div><ul>
<li style="text-align: left;">Printed on blue check stock</Li>
o ST : left;">Custom calculated with your details</li>
297 15 sty : left;">Prepared using current tax regulations</li>
298| (15 style="text-align: left;">Ordered in monthly quantities</li>
299 (15 style="text-align: left;">We will email your fake pay stub to you for approval before we mail them out</li>
: <1i style="text-align: left;">See example by clicking the 2#5220;ORDER NOW&#5221; button</li>
</ul>
302 (4iv class="fusion-sep-clear”></div><div class="fusion-separator sep-none” style="margin-left: auto;margin-right: auto;margin-top:15px;width:100%;max-width:170px;"></div><div class="fusi pper fusion-ali “><style type="text/css"
203 scoped”>. fusion-button.button-2 .fusion-button-text, .fusion-button.button-2 i {color:#78044;}.fusion-button.button-2 {border-width:2px;barder-color:#780404;}. fusion-button.button-2 . fusi ~color: 3} fusion-button. button-

.fusion-button-text, .fusion-button.button-2:hover i,.fusion-button.button-2:focus .fusion-button-text, .fusion-button.button-2:focus i,.fusion-button.button-2:active .fusion-button-text, .fusion-button.button- 2 a:tlve{(olor #565656; . fusion-button.button-
2:hover, .fusion-button.button-2:focus, .fusion-button.button-2:active{border-width:2px;border-color:#565656;}.fusion-button.button-2:hover .fusion-button-icon-divider, .fusion-button.button-2:hover .fusion-b i di button-2:active

.fusion-button-icon-divider{border-color:#565656; }. fusion-button. button-2{background
background- image
d - im:

rgba(232,232,232,0);
-webkit-gradient( linear, left botton, left top, from( rgba(214,214,214,0) ), to( rgba(232,232,232,0) ) );
-webkit-linear-gradient( bottom, rgba(214,214,214,0), rgba(232,232,232,0,

z -moz-linear-gradient( bottom, rgba(214,214,214,8), rgba(232,232,232,8) );
o -o-1linear-gradient( bottom, rgba(214,214,214,0), rgba(232,232,232,8) );
o background-image: linear-gradient( to top, rgba(214 214,214,0), rgba(232,232,232,0) )3} fusion-button.button-2:hover, button-2:focus, . fusion-button. button-2:active(background: rgba(214,214,214,0.27);}. fusion-

Joo | button-button-2{width:auto; }</stylex<a class="f b button-flat fi b ge button-2" target="_blank" rel="noopener noreferrer” href="https://mav. Line.con/premier-p b-order-form/"><span class="fusion-
button-text">0RDER NOW</span></a></div></div></div>ediv class="fusion-clearfix" 32 fA3as <Inena fistanccolumn -wrapper” style="content:'';z-index:-1;position:ab: stop:@;right 1eft:0;background- center;background-repeat :no-repeat; -

webkit-background-size:cover; -moz-background-size: cover; -o-background-size: cover;background-size:cover; " data-bg-url=""></div>
::: </d1v></d)v></dxv)(/d)v><d1v class="fusion-fullwidth fullwidth-box fusion-ie-mode hundred-percent-fullwidth” styles'ba(kgrmmd color: rgba(ZSS 255,255,0) ;background-position: left top;background-repeat: no-repeat;padding-
302 © ight :0p: left:opx; p-wi der-b idth:epx; olic class="fusion-builder-row fusion-row “><div class="fusion-layout-column
fugion _builder_column fusion_builder_column_1_1 fusi full fusi lumn-first fusi lumn-last 11" style='margin-top:epx;margin-botton: zepx. >
<div class="fusion-column-wrapper” style data-bg-url="">
=5 <h1 style="text-align: center;"><span style="col xeae7e7,">FAKE PROFIT Samp; LOSS</span></hl>
312 <div class="fusion-clearfix"></div><div class="fusion-column-wrapper” style="content: " ";z-index:- f position:left -repeat:no-repeat; -webki g -size:cover; g ize: 3-0-
31¢ | background-size:cover;background-size:cover;”  data-bg-url=""></div>
316 </div>
s (/div)(dxv class="fusion-layout-column fusion_builder_column fusion_builder_column_1_1 fusion-one-full fusion-column-first fusion-column-last fusion-blend-mode 1_1" style='margin-top:@px;margin-bottom:@px;'>
>

= class="fusion-column-wrapper” style="background-color:#fafefe;padding: 13%;" data-bg-url
<div class="fusion-column-content-centered"><div class="fusion-column-content”><h1 style=

326 <div class="fusion-sep-clear”></div><div class="fusion-separator sep-single sep-solid” style="border-color:#999999;border-top-widt

><sup style="font-size: 33px;">$</sup><span style="font-size: 60px;">100.00+</span></hd>

<div class="fusion-sep-clear”></div><div class="fusion-separator sep-none” style="margin-left: auto;margin-right: auto;margi gi idth:100%;max-width: 170px; "></div><p>A profit and loss statement (PRamp;L) is a financial statement that

summarizes the revenues, costs and expenses incurred during a specific period of time, usually a fiscal quarter or year.</p>

322| (div class="fusion-sep-clear”></div><div class="fusion-separator sep-none” style=" margin-left: auto;margin-right: auto;margin-top:15px;width:100%;max-width:170px; "></div><div class="fusion-button-wrapper fusion-aligncenter”><style type—"tExt/(ss

353 | Scoped="scoped”>. fusion-button.button-3 fusion-button-text, .fusion-button.button-3 i {color:#786404;}. fusion-button.button-3 {border-widths2px;border-color:#780464;}. fusion-button.button-3 - fusion-button-icon-divider{border-col button.button-

ext-align: center;">PROFIT famp; LOSS</hl>
px;margin-left smargin-right: ;marg: gin-b idth:3epx; "></div><h4 style="text-align:

3:hover .fusion-button-text, .fusion-button.button-3:hover i,.fusion-button.button-3:focus .fusion-button-text, .fusion-button.button-3:focus i,.fusion-b button-3:active .fusi .button-3:active{color :#565656 ,-) fusi -button-
3:hover, .fusion-button.button-3:focus, .fusion-button.button-3:activef -width:2px; ~color: ;). fusion-button.button-3:hover .fusion-button-icon-divider, .fusion-button.button-3:hover .fusion-button-icon-divider, .fusion-button.button-3:active
_fusion-button-icon-divider{border-color :#565656; } . fusion-button. button-3{background: rgba(232,232,232,0);
background-image: -webkit-gradient( linear, left bottom, left top, from( rgba(214,214,214,0) ), to( rgba(232,232,232,0) ) );
background-image: -webkit-linear-gradient( bottom, rgba(214,214,214,0), rgba(232,232,232,8) );
;';: background-image:  -moz-linear-gradient( bottom, rgba(214,214,214,8), rgba(232,232,232,0) );
o background-image:  -o-linear-gradient( bottom, rgba(214,214,214,0), rgba(232,232,232,0) );
= background-image: linear-gradient( to top, rgba(214,214,214,0), rgba(232,232,232,8) );}.fusion-button.button-3:hover,.button-3:focus, .fusion-button.button-3:active{background: rgba(214,214,214,0.27);}.fusion-
button. button-3{width:auto; }</style>ca class="fusion-button button-flat fusion-button-square button-xlarge button-custom button-3" target="_blank" rel="ncopener noreferrer” href="https://fakepaystubonline.con/fake-tax-return/*><span class="fusion-button-text">ORDE|
NN/ span></a></div></divac/divaddiv class="fusion-clearfix"></div><div class="fusion:column-wrapper” style="content: ' ;z-index: -1iposition:absolute; op:03 left center;backg epeat:no-repeat; -webkit-background-
2 g 5-0-backg: sbackg: icover;” data-bg-url=""></div
2 </div></div></diva<div - class="fusion-fullwidth fullwidth-box fusion-ie-node hundred-percent-fullwidth” style='background-color: rgba(255,255,255,0); ion: left -repeat: no. i
35 cightiopx 1eft0px;border- top-width: @px;border -bot ton-width: ops; border - H -bottom-style:solid; '><div classa"fusion-builder-row fusion-row “><div  class=*fusion-lsyout-colum fusion builder column
fusion_builder_column 11 fusi full f first fi Lun-last 11°  style="margin-top:apx;nargin- “bottom:20px; >
<div class="fusion-column-wrapper” style="" data- -
5 <h1 style="text-align: center;"><span style="colo; teaa7o7;">FAKE TAX FORMS</span></h1>
Bl iy class:"fusion-imge-carcusel. fusion- nage-carousel-fixed Lightbox-ensbled™><div class—"fusion-carousel data-autoplay="yes” data-columns="2" data- 1temargln-"13 déta-itemeidth"186" data-touchscroll-"no” data-immgesize="Fixed">cdiv class-"fusion-carousel-
32| positioner”>cul class="fusion-carousel-holder"><1i class="fusion-carousel-iten">cdiv class="fusion-carousel-iten-wrapper”>cdiv class= 2 data-rel-"iLightbox(gallery. image 21" href-"https://fakepaystubonline. con/wp-
content/uploads/sx!es/9/2016/08/HZ Capture-1024x450-300x132. jpg" target="_self"><ing src="https://fakepaystubonline. con/wp- zontent/uploads/s1tes/9/zms/as/u2 Capture- mzaxasa 3eex132 jpg" " />¢/a></div></div></1i><1i class="fusion-carousel-item”><div
class="fusion-carousel-iten-wrapper”><div class="fusion-inage-wrapper hover-type-zoomin"><a data-rel="iLightbox[gallery_image 2]" href="https://fakepaystubonline.com/wp- :ontent/uplcads/sltes/B/ZﬁlG/BSliﬁ?Q MISC-Capture-1024x453-300x133. Jpg” target="_self">cing
http:// fakepaystubonLine. con/op-content/uploads/ s ites/9/2015/08/1099-HISC -Capture- 1024x453- 300133 Jpg” mLt=""/></a></div></div></Li></ul><aiv clazs="Fusion-carousel-nav+>-<span class- prev"></span><span class="f *></span></div></div>
</div></div><div class="fu "fusion-column-wrapper” style="content:''; 1;posi p:e;rigl t:0;backg po ileft -repeatno-repeat; -webki g 3 ground-
sizeicover;-o-background-size:cover;background-sizeicover;” data-bg-url=""></div>
P </div>
2 </div>ediv  class="fusion-layout-column fusion builder_column fusion builder_column_1 3 fusion-one-third fusion-column-first fusion-blend-mode 13" style='margin-top:Opx;margin-botton:0px; ">
= <div class="fusion-column-wrapper” style="background-col ing: 13%;" data-bg-url="">
e <div class="fusion-colum-content-centered"><div class="fusion-colum-content™><hi style="text-align: center;uz</hl>
I i ptnsec-vioasans come srqu e Late sl siperits sehiatigle s Kot SN Borders 5 -top-width: 1px;margin-left smargin-right: autojmargi gin-bottom: 25px;width:100%; max-width:30px; "></div><hd style="text-align:
= ><sup style="font-size: 33px;">$</sup><span style="font-size: 575.00</span></h4>

Gty Classo"fusion-aepclears</divsediv lagea-fusion. separator. sep.nones styles
341 | <li style="text-align: left;">Displays annual earnings from an employer</li>
<li style="text-align: left;">Custom calculated with your details</li>
i ext-align: left;">Prepared using tax regulations of the year you choose</li>
ext-align: left;">Printed on standard white printer paper</li>
text-align: left;">We will email your W2 to you for approval before we mail it out</li>
text-align: left;">See example by clicking the 8%8220;0RDER NOWL¥8221; button</1i>

margin-left: automargin-right: auto;margi gi :5px;width:100%; idth:17@px;"></div><ul>

343 | <div class="fusion-sep-clear”></div><div class="fusion-separator sep-none” style="margin-left: auto;margin-right: auto;margin-top:15px;width:100%;max-width:170px;"></div><div class="fusion-button-wrapper fusion-aligncenter”><style type="text/css"
344 | scoped="scoped”>  Fusion-button button-4 fusion-button-text, .fusion-button.button-4 i {color:#780464;}. fusion-button.button-4 {border-width:2px;border-color:#780404; . fusion-button. button-4 .fusion-button-icon-divider{border-color: s0d0a:). fusion-button. button-
345 | 4:hover .fusion-button-text, .fusion-button.button-4:hover i,.fusion-button.button-4:focus s fuslon it tonstixs, Findon. button.button-4:focus i,.fusion-button.button-4:active .f R .button-4:

346 | 4:hover, .fusion-button.button-4:focus, .fusion-button.button-4:active{ -width:2px; 5} fusion-button. button-4:hover .fusion-button-icon-divider, .fusion-button.button-4:hover .fusion-button-icon- divider, -fusion-button.button-4:active
347 | -fusion-button-icon-divider{border-color:#565656;}. fusion-button. button-4{background rgba(232,232,252,0);

a8 background-image: -webkit-gradient( linear, left bottom, left top, from( rgba(214,214,214,0) ), to( rgba(232,232,232,0) ) );

349 background-image: -webkit-linear-gradient( bottom, rgba(214,214,214,0), rgba(232,232,232,0) );

-moz-linear-gradient( bottom, rgba(214,214,214,0), rgba(232,232,232,0) );
8 -o-linear-gradient( bottom, rgba(214,214,214,0), rgba(232,232,232,0) );
background- m\age: linear-gradient( to top, rgba(214,214,214,8), rgha(232,232,232,8) );}.fusion-button.button-4:hover, .butt
button. button-4{width:auto; }</stylexa class="fusion-button button-flat fusion-button-square button-xlarge button-custom button-4" target="_blank" rel="noopener noreferre

4:focus, . fusion-button.button-4:active{background: rgba(214,214,214,0.27);}.
href="https: //mm. fakepaystubonline. com/w2-order-forn/"><span class="fusion- button text">

350 | ORDER N0N</spun></a></dxv></dxv></dw><d1v class="fusion-clearfix">¢/div><div class="fusion-column-wrapper” style="content:’;z-index:-1 5top:@;righ 1 po :center center;backg epeat:no-repeat; -webkit-
351 | backgr ize:cover; g 5 & backe: 3" data-bg-url=""></div>

352

353 </div>

354 </div><div class="fusion-layout-column fusion_builder_column fusion_builder_column_1_3 fusion-one-third fusion-blend-mode 13" style='margin-top:@px;margin-bottom:@px;'>

<div clas:

"fusion-column-wrapper” style="background-color:#fefefo;padding: 13%;" data-bg-url="">

<div class="fusion-column-content-centered”><div class="fusion-column-content”><hl style="text-align: center;">1099 MISC</h1>

<div class="fusion-sep-clear"></div><div class="fusion-separator sep-single sep-solid” style="border-color:#999999;border-top-width:1px;margin-left: auto;margin-right: smargi gin-b idth:100%; idth:30px; "></div>cha style=
355 | center;"><sup style="font-size: 33px;">$</sup><span style="font-size: 6@px;">75.00</span></h4>

356 | <div class="fusion-sep-clear”></div><div class="fusion-separator sep-none” style="margin-left:
2e7 | <li style="text-align: left;">Displays annual earnings for an independent contractor</1i>

‘text-align:

;margin-right: auto;margi gin-bottom:Spx;width:100%;max-width: 170px; "></div><ul>
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<1i style="text-align: left;">Prepared with your details</1i>
<li style="text-align: left;">Printed on standard white printer paper</li>

<li style="text-align: left;">We will email your 1099 MISC to you for approval before we mail it out</li>
<1i style="text-align: left;">See example by clicking the 8#8220;O0RDER NOWR#8221; button</li>

</ul>

<div class="fusion-sep-clear”></div><div class="fusion-separator sep-none” style="margin-left; auto;margin-right: auto;margin-top:15px;width;100%;max-width:176px; "></div><div closs="fusion-button-wrapper fusion- ahgncenter restyle type=rtext/css:

scoped="scoped">. fi button-5 .fi Lf .button-5 i {calor:#780484;}.fusion-button.button-5 {border-width:2px;border-color:#780404;}.fi button-5 .fi 2 B 53 fo bi .button-

S:hover .fusion- buttonftext, .fusion-button.button-5:hover 1,Afuslon button.button-5:focus .fusion-button-text, .fusion-button.button-5:focus i,.fusion-button.button-5:active .fusion-button-text, .fusion-button.button-! 5 a(tive((alﬂr #565656; }. fusion-button.button-
5:hover, .fusion-button.button-5:focus, .fusion-button.button-5:active{border-width:2px;border-color:#565656;}.fusion-button.button-5:hover .fusion-button-icon-divider, .fusion-button.button-5:hover .fusion-button-icon-divider, .fusion-button.button-5:active
.fusion-button-icon-divider{border-color:#565656;}. fusion-button.button-S{background: rgba(232,232,232,8);
i -webkit-gradient( linear, left bottom, left top, from( rgba(214,214,214,0) ), to( rgba(232,232,232,0) ) );
-webkit-linear-gradient( bottom, rgba(214,214,214,8), rgba(232,232,232,0) );
-moz-linear-gradient( bottom, rgba(214,214,214,0), rgba(232,232,232,8) );
-0-linear-gradient( bottom, rgba(214,214,214,8), rgba(232,232,232,8) );
ba linear-gradient( to top, rgba(214,214,214,8), rgba(232,232,232,0) );}.fusion-button. button 6:hover, . buttor
button. button-6{width:auto; }</style><a class="fusion-button button-Flat foston. ~button-square button-xlarge button-custom button-6" target="_blank" re
ex

us, . fusion-button.button-6:active{background: rgba(214,214,214,0.27);}.fusion-
oopener rerrred href:"https //Fakepaystubonline. con/fake-tax-return/"><span class="fusion-button-text">ORDE|

NOW</span></a></div></div></div><div class="fusion-clearfix"></div><div class="fusion-column-wrapper” s:yle» content: '’ ;z-ind stop:0; center;backg; -repeat:no-repeat; -webkit-background-
size:cover;-moz-background-size:cover; -o-background-size:cover;background-size:cover;" data-bg-url=""></div
</div>
</div></diva</divacdiv 1d="1099"><div _class="fusion-fullwidth fullwidth-box fusion-ie-mode hundred-percent-fullwidth fusi height-columns" ba( 0);background-position: left -
repeat: no-repeat; ing-right: ing-bot! ing-1eft:0px; border - top-width:@px;border-bottom-width:Opx;border-color: #eae9ed; border-top-style:solid; border-botton-style:solids " ><div class="fusion-builder-row fus)cn row "></div></div>
</div><div id="statements" sty - Claes i

fusion-fullwidth fullwidth-box fusion-ie-mode hundred-percent- fuuwmtn" style-

ttom-width:@px;border-

Fustlon, butlder calumn 1.1, Huston-Gnecfull Tusion-colim-Firat fusion-column-last 1

<div class-"fusxon column-wrapper” style= a

<h1 text-align: center;”><span style

<div class="fusion-clearfix"></div><div cings piston -column-wrapper” style="content
background-size:cover;background-size:cover;” data-bg-url=""></div>

background-color: rgba(255,255,255,0) ;backs ion: left
yle:solid; ><div clas

ht

fusion-builder-row fusion-row "><div

styles ‘margin- tnp apx,mrgm -bottom:28px; '>

-url=""

olor: RESO7073'>FAKE BANK STATEMENTS</span></h1>

;z-index:-1;position:absolute;top:@; right:0;bottom:@;1eft :0;background-position:left top;background-repeat:no-repeat;-webkit-background-size:cover; -moz-background-size:cover;-o-

</div>
</div>div class="fusion-layout-colum fuslon builder_column fusion_builder_column_1 2 fusion-one- half fusion-column-first fusion-blend-mode 1 2" style='margin-top:Opx;margin-bottom:8px; >

<div class: i " styl 13%;" data-bg-ur
Gty Clatenmfutlon tol - ContaTe- et cad® <dty CTURta"Futir: GOl Content s dh sty "text—align :enter, >BANK STATEMENTS EDITING</h1>
<div class="fusion-sep-clear”></div><div class="fusion-separator sep-single sep-solid” style="border-c ~top-widt smargin-le ;margin-right: ;margin-top:@px;margin-bottom: 25px;width:100%;max-width:30px; "></div><hd style="text-align:
center;“><sup style="font-size: 33px;">$</sup><span style="font-size: 6@px;">150.00</span></hd>
<div class="fusion-sep-clear"></div><div class="fusion-separator sep-none” style="margin-left: auto;margin-right: auto;margi : i % idth:170px;"></div><p style="text-align: center;">You already have a bank statement but you need

us to make changes to it.</p>
v class="fusion-button-wrapper fusion-aligncenter*><style type="text/css" scoped="scoped™s.fusion-button. button-7 fusion-button-text, -fusion-button.button-7 i {color:#780484; ) fusion-button. button-7 {border-width: 2px;border-color 7864045 fusion-
button.button-7 .fusion-button-icon-divider{border-color:#780404;}.f: butts .button-7:hover i,.fusion-button.button-7:focus .fusion-button-text, .fusion-button.button-7:focus i,.fusion-button.button-7:active
-fusion-button-text, .fusion-button.button-7:active{color:#565656;}. fusion-button.button-7:hover, .fusion-button button-7:focus, .fusion-button.button-7:active{border-width: 2px;border-color :#565656; }. fusion-button. button-7:hover .fusion-button-icon-divider,
.fusion-button.button-7:hover .fusion-button-icon-divider, .fusion-button.button-7:active .fusion-button-icon-divider{border-color:#565656;}.fusion-button.button-7{background: rgba(232,232,232,0);

background-image: -webkit-gradient( linear, left bottom, left top, from( rgha(214,214,214,0) ), to( rgha(232,232,232,0) ) );

background- mxag -webkit-linear-gradient( bottom, rgba(214,214,214,0), rgba(232,232,232,0) );

background- im: -moz-linear-gradient( bottom, rgba(214,214,214,8), rgba(232,232,232,0) );

background- mage: -o-linear-gradient( bottom, rgba(214,214,214,0), rgba(232,232,232,0) );

background-image: linear-gradient( to top, rgba(214,214,214,8), rgba(232,232,232,8) );}.fusion-| buuen button-7:hover, .button-7:focus, . fusion-bi button-7:acti : rgba(214,214,214,0.27);}. fusion-
button. button-7{width:auto; }</style><a class="fusion-button button-flat fusion-button-square button-xlarge button-custom button-7" targe ank” rel="noopener noreferrer” href="https://mm.fakepaystubonline . com/bank-statenent -order—form/"><span class="fusion-
button-text">0RDER BANK STATEMENT EDITING</span></a></div></div></div><div class="fusion-clearfix"></div><div class="fusion-column-urappe style- content: ' ' ;z-index:-1;position:absolute;top:

;right:0;bottom:0; left:0;background-position: center center;background-

bki ground-size:cover; g g sbackes 5" data-bg-url="">¢/div>
</div>
</div><div  class="fusion-layout-column fusion builder_colum fusion_builder column_1 2 fusion-one-| half fusion-column-last fusion-blend-mode 1 2" style='margin-top:@px;margin-bottom:@px; >
<div class="fusion-column-wrapper” style="background-color:#fofefo;padding: 13%" data-bg-u

Y-
<div class="fusion-column-content-centered”><div class="fusion-column-content"><hl style=' text al)gn' center;">BANK STATEMENTS</h1>
fusion-sep-clear”></div><diyv class="fusion-separator sep-single sep-solid” style="border-color:#999999; border-top-width:1px;margin-left: auto;margin-right: auto;marg: gin-b :25px;width:
center;"><sup style="font-size: 33px;">$</sup><span style="font-size: 6@px;">125.80</span></h4>

<div class

width:3ep

></div><hd styls

text-align:

<div class="fusion-sep-clear"></div><div class="fusion-separator sep-none” style="margin-left: 3 -right: ;marg: gin-bottom: Spx;width:100%;max-width:170px; "></div><p style="text-align: center;">You need a bank statement made from scratch.
</p>
<div class="fusion-button-wrapper fusion-aligncenter”><style type="text/css" scoped="scoped">.fusion-b .button-8 .fusion-b .fusion-b .button-8 i {color:#780404;}.fusion-button.button-8 {border-width:2px;border-color:#788404;}.fusion-

button.button-8 .fusion-button-icon-divider{border-color:#788404;}.fusion-button.button-8:hover .fusion-button-text, .fusion-butten. huttnn 8:hover i,.fusion-button.button-8:focus .fusion-button-text, .fusion-button.button-8:focus i,.fusion-button.button-8:active
- fusion-button-text, .fusion-button.button-6: acnve(mlor-assssss }.fusion-button.button-8:hover, .fusion-button.button-:focus, .fusion- hutton button-8: a(tlve{bﬁrder -width: 2px;border-color:#565656; }. fusion-button. button-8:hover .fusion-button-icon-divider,
.fusion-button.button-8:hover .fusi -button-8:active .fusion-button-icon-divider{border-color:#! ion-b -button-8{ : rgba(232,232,232,0);

background- 'mag -webkit-gradient( linear, left bottom, left top, from( rgba(214,214,214, a) ), to( rgba(232, 232,132 ) ) );

background-image: -webkit-linear-gradient( bottom, rgba(214,214,214,8), rgba(232,232,232,0)

background-image:  -moz-linear-gradient( bottom, rgba(214,214,214,0), rgba(232,232,232,0) ),

rog -o-linear-gradient( bottom, rgba(214,214,214,8), rgha(232,232,232,0) );

linear-gradient( to top, rgba(214,214,214,8), rgba(232,232,232,0) );}.fusion-button.button-8:hover,.butt

e

8:focus, . fusion-button. button-8:active{background: rgba(214,214,214,0.27);}. fusion-

button. button-5{width:auto; }</stylex<a class="fusion-button button-Flat fusion-button-sauare buttonxlarge button custon button-3" targete" blank “noopener noreferrer” href="https:/ Line.com/f: “>¢span class="f "
ORDER BANK STATEHEM’T5</span></a></d1v></dxv></dxv><dxv class="fusion-clearfix"></div><div clas *3z-index:-1;position:absolute;top:@;right 1 ition:center ;backgs -repeat:no-repeat; -
webkit-backgr: : 5 g over;-o-background-size: cover;background-size:cover;” data-bg-url=""></div>
</diy
</dxv>(/d1v></dxv></dxv><div TAECES Ty | TN it YT, AR Vo on Rl el P e per e AT A background-color: rgba(247,247,247,0); position: center ground-repeat: no-
repeat;padding-top:15 tom: 1 -1eft:30px;border-top ttom-width:0p; hom. sty Tessol iy *><iv classe"Fusion-builder-row Fision-row “oily classs*Fusion:
Taout calivs Fudinn, i scert ot fuslon _builder_column_11 fusi full fusi lumn-first fusi Lumn-lact 11" styiee margin-top:opwimargin-botton: 20pe;
fusion-column-wrapper” style="" data-bg-url="">
<hl style="" olor: #e80767;">TEMPLATESC/span></h1>

<div class="fusion-clearfix">¢/div><div class="fusion-colum-wrapper” 5z-index: -1;posit; top:0;right:8;bottom:0; left:0;background-position:left top; ound-repeat :no-repeat; -webkit-background-size: cover; -moz-background-size: cover;-o-

background-size:cover;background-size:cover;” data-bg-url=

</div>
</div><div class="fusion-layout-column fusion | buxld:r caxuun fusion_builder_column_1_2 fusxon -one-half fusion-column-first 12" style='margi gin-b idth:48%; margin-right: 4%;'>
<div class="fusion-column-wrapper” @px @px @px;" data-bg-url

<span class="fusion-imageframe magefraue none msgefrane -1 hover-type-
>¢/span><div class="fusion-clearfix"></div><div clas

none” >(1mg src="https://fakepaystubonLine. con/wp-content/uploads/sites/9/2016/05/ fake-pay- stub -template-adp-267x300. jpg” width="" height="" alt=""
1e Ft

i img-responsive” “fusion-column-wrapper” style="content:'';z-index:-1;position: p:0; ef n:le: und-repeat: peat; ground-
sizeicover; g i 3-0-| g 3 g 3" data-bg-url=""></div>
</div>
</div><div class="fusion-layout-column fusion_builder_column fusion_builder_column_1_2 fusion-one-half fusion-column-last 12" style='margi gin-be idth:48%'>
<div clas " data-bg-url="">

<div class="fusion-column-content-centered"><div class="fusion-column-content"><hS style-"text align: left;">HAKE YOUR OWN PAY STUBC/hs>

<div class="fusion-sep-clear"></div><div class="fusion-separator sep-single sep-solid” style="border-color:#999999; g g idth:3@px; "></div><ha style="font-size: 33px; line-height: Sepx;">Check out oul
blank template you can complete yourself</ha>

<p>We are now offering a blank ADP pay stub that you can complete yourself.</p>

<p>Here is what you will need:</p>

<o

>
<li>knowledge of Microsoft Excel</li>
<li>How to calculate state and federal payroll taxes</li>
<1i>$25¢/1i>
</ol>
<p>Buy our template now and get a jump start on your DIV fake pay stubs.</p>
<div class="fusion-button-wrapper fusion-aligncenter”><style type="text/css" scoped="scoped">.fi b button-9 .fusion-bi ion-b .button-9 i {color:#780484;}.fusion-button.button-9 {border-width:2px;border-color:#780404;}. fusion-
button.button-9 . fusion-button-icon-divider{border-color:#780484; }. fusion-button. button-9:hover . fusion-button-text, fusion-button.button-9:hover i,.fusion-button.button-9:focus .fusion-button-text, .fusion-button.button-9:focus i,.fusion-button.button-9:active
fusion-button-text, .fusion-button.button-9:active(color:#565656; ). fusion-button.button-9:hover, fusion-button.button-9:focus, .fusion-button.button-9:sctive(border width:2px;border-colors#565656; ). fusion-button. button-9:shover . fusion-button-icon-divider,
.fusion-button. button-9:hover .fi . .button-9:active .fusion-button-icon-divider{border-color:#565656;}.fusion-button. button-9{background: rgba(232,232,232,0!
background-inage: -webkit-gradient( linear, left bottom, left top, from( rgba(214,214,214,0) ), to( rgba(232,232,232,8) ) );
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background-image:  -moz-linear-gradient( bottom, rgba(214,214,214,0), rgha(232,232,232,0) );
background-imags -o-linear-gradient( bottom, rgba(214,214,214,8), rgba(232,232,232,0) );
background-image: linear-gradient( to top, rgba(214,214,214,0), rgha(232,232,232,0) );}.fusion-button.button-9:hover, .button-

Focus, . fusion-button. button-9:active(background: rgba(214,214,214,8.27);}. fusion-

button. button-9{width:auto; }</stylexca class="fusion-button button-Flat fusion-button-square button-xlarge button-custom button-9" target="_blank” rel="noopener noreferrer” href="https://wnw.t Line. con/diy-adp-p b/"><span class="f ton-text”
BUY YOUR TEMPLATE</span></a></div></div></div><div class="fusion-clearfix"></div><div class="fusion-colum-wrapper" style "content:''; -1 ;top:@;right 1 position:left -repeat:no-repeat; -webkit-
background-size:cover; -moz-background-size: cover; -o-background-size: cover;background-size:cover;” data-bg-url=""></div;
</dis
</dxv></d1v></div></dxv><div id="faq"><div class="fusion-fulluidth fullwidth-box fusion-ie-node nonhundred-percent-fullwidth" style='background-color: rgba(247,247,247,0);backg; ition: left -repeat: no-
ght: 2 -1eft:30px; border-top-width:@px;border-bott: -color: 5 ~top-style:solid;border-bottom-style:solid;'><div class="fusion-builder—row fusion-row “><div class="fusion-
Tyt Lcnliuun P Bt Lter enlives Fuston btider ralien 4.6 Fusion-one-sixth fusion-column-first 16" style="margi gin-b idth:13.3333%; margin-right: 4%;'>

<div class="fusion-column-wrapper” style="" data-bg-url="">
<div class="fusion-clearfix"></div><div class="fusion-column-wrapper” style="content:'';z-index:-1;position:absolute;top:@;right:@;bottom:8;left:0;background-position:left top;background-repeat:no-repeat;-webkit-background-
size:cover; -moz-background-size: cover;-o-background-size: cover;background-size:cover;” data-bg-url=""></div>

</div>
</div><div class="fusion-layout-column fusion_builder_column {usmn builder_column_2_3 fusion-two-third 2 3" style='margin-top:@px;margin-bottom: .3333%; margin-right: 4%;'>
class="fusion-column-wrapper” styl: data-bg-url="
<h4 styl font-size: 33px; line-height: 5@px; text- ahgn' center;"><span style="color: SeBO7B7,">FRE@JEIﬂLV ASKED QUESTIDNS(/SPBH)(/h4>

<div class="fusion-sep-clear”></div><div class="fusion-separator sep-single sep-solid” style="border-c - top-wis smargin-right: +Spx;margin-bottom: idth:100%; max-width: 30px; "></div><div class="fusion-faq-
shortcode “><ul class="fusion-filters clearfix"><li class="fusion-filter fusion-filter-all fusion-active’><a data-filter="*" href >A11</a></1x><11 Class="fusion-filter fusion-hidden"><a data-Filtera".billing" href="#">8illingc/a>¢/1i><1i class="Fusion-filter
usion-filter fusion-hidden”><a data-filter=".ordering" href="#">Ordering</a></1i><li class="fusion-filter fusion-hidden"><a data-filter=".processing" href="#">Processing</a></1i><li
><a data-filter=".revisions" href="#">Revisions</a></1i><1i class="fusion-filter fusion-hidden”><a data-filter=".turnaround-time" href="#">Turnaround Time</a></1i></ul><div class="fusion-fags-wrapper"><div class="accordian fusion
accordian-sdiv class-"panel»grnup id="accordian-1"><div class="fusion-panel panel-default fusion-fag-post ">

<span class="entry-title rich-snippet-hidden">

How much are pay stubs? How much are W28#5217;s or 10998#8217;s? How much are bank statements? </span>

<span class="vcard rich-snippet-hidden”>
<span class="fn">
<a href="https://fakepaystubonline.com/author/kristieips/" title="Posts by Innovative Paycheck Solutions” rel="author®>Innovative Paycheck Solutions</a> </span>

</span>

<span class="updated rich-snippet-hidden">
2017-04-12709:27:15+00:00 </span>

<div class="panel-heading"><h4 class="panel-title toggle"><a data-toggle="collapse” class="collapsed” data-parent="#accordian-1" data-target="#collapse-1-2112" href="#collapse-1-2112"><div class="fusion-toggle-icon-wrapper"><i class="fa-fusion-box"></i></div><div
class="fusion-toggle-heading">How much are pay stubs? How much are W28#8217;s or 10994#8217;s? How much are bank statements?</div></a></ha></div><div id="collapse-1-2112" class="panel-collapse collapse”><div class="panel-body toggle-content post-content”><p>
Honestly? This is answered all over our site. The prices you see on our home page are starting prices for pay stubs. Why? Because you can order lots of pay stubs. We charge by the month, not by the stub.</p>
<p>If you want to find out exactly how much your order will cost, we suggest filling out the order form to get an exact price, this way you can make your selections for shipping and processing.</p>
</div></div></div><div class="fusion-panel panel-default fusion-faq-post billing ordering ">

<span class="entry-title rich-snippet-hidden">

Your site will not accept my credit card. Help! </span>

<span class=" vcard rich-snippet-hidden”>
<span class

<a hre "https //Fakepaystubonline.com/author/kristieips/" title="Posts by Innovative Paycheck Solutions” rel="author">Innovative Paycheck Solutions</a> </span>
</span>

<span class="updated rich-snippet-hidden">

2017-04-12709:22:29+00:00 </span>

<div class="panel-heading"><h4 class="panel-title toggle"><a data-toggle="collapse” class="collapsed" data-parent="#accordian-1" data-target="#collapse-1-219" href="#collapse-1-2189"><div class="fusion-toggle-icon-wrapper”><i class="fa-fusion-box"></i>¢/div><div
class="fusion-toggle-heading">Your site will not accept my credit card. Help!</div></a></h4></div><div id="collapse-1-2169" class="panel-collapse collapse"><div class="panel-body toggle-content post-content"><p>He accept Visa, Mastercard &amp; Discover.</p>
<p>We do not accept American Express.</p>

<p>If you are getting an AVS error, it means the billing address you entered at checkout does not match the billing address your credit card company has on file. Please update the billing address and try again.</p>

<o>If vou are getting anv other error. and vou know vou have the funds in vour account. please contact vour credit card issuer.</o>
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<Jdiv></div></div><div class="fusion-panel panel-default fusion-faq-post ordering processing revisions ">
<span class="entry-title rich-snippet-hidden”>

Can you update the dates on pay stubs I ordered a few weeks ago? </span>

<span clas:
<span clas:
<a href="https://fakepaystubonline.com/author/kristieips/" title=

“veard rich-snippet-hidden”>

Posts by Innovative Paycheck Solutions” rel="author">Innovative Paycheck Solutions</a> </span>
</span>

<span class=
2017-04-12T09

updated rich-snippet-hidden”>
53+00:00 </span>

<div class="panel-heading"><h4 class="panel-title toggle"><a data-toggle="collapse" class="collapsed" data-parent="#accordian-1" data-target="#collapse-1-2107" href="#collapse-1-2107"><div class="fusion-toggle-icon-wrapper"><i class="fa-fusion-box"></i></div><div
class="fusion-toggle-heading™>Can you update the dates on pay stubs I ordered a few weeks ago?</div></s></h></div><div id="collapse-1-2107" class="panel- :ollapse collapse”><div class="panel-body toggle-content post-content"><div class="fusion-fullwidth fullwidth
box nonhundred-percent-fullwidth” ~style=' : #FFFFFf;backgr : center center;background-repeat: no-repeat;paddi ight: 3apx;padd left:38px; '><div class="fusion-builder-row fusion-row "><div
classa"fusion-layout-column fusion_builder colun fusion builder colunn_1_1 fusion-one-full fusian column-last 1.1% style="margin-top:@px;margin-botton:epx; >
Rdiv class="fusion-column-wrapper” style="" data-bg-url="
<p>No. HereR#8217;s why:</p>
<p>You can@#8217;t change the dates on a pay stub without updating the YTD earnings amp; taxes. A whole pay period, or more, needs to be added to the totals.</p>
<p>If you updated the date without updating the YTD amounts, it will appear you have not worked for the whole year.</p>
<p>So if you want your fake pay stubs, to look fake, change the dates.</p>
<p>However, if you need updated stubs, you will need to place a new order. You can reference your previous order number and we will make sure to provide documents that continue from your original order.</p>
<p>We have many customers order updated pay stubs on a regular basis.</p>
<div class="fusion-clearfix"></div><div class="fusion-column-wrapper” style="content:'';z-index:-1;positior
i 5 ize: ;" data-bg-url=""></div>

left:

;bottom:

absolute;top:0;right:

;background-position:left top;background-repeat:no-repeat; -webkit-background-size:cover; -moz-background-size:cover;-o-

</div></div></div>
</div></div></div><div class="fusion-panel panel-default fusion-fag-post ">
<span class="entry-title rich-snippet-hidden">
I need these documents for a loan, can you help me? </span>

<span class="vcard rich-snippet-hidden”>
<span class="fn">
<a href="https://f Lin author/kristieips/* title

Posts by Innovative Paycheck Solutions” rel="author">Innovative Paycheck Solutions</a> </span>
</span>

<span class=
2017-04-09T11:

updated rich-snippet-hidden”>
:33+00:00 </span>

collapse” class="collapsed” data-parent="#accordian-1" data-target="#collapse-1-2080" href="#collapse-1-2080"><div class="fusion-toggle-icon-wrapper"><i class="fa-fusion-box"></i></divs><div
collapse-1-2080" class="panel-collapse collapse”><div class="panel-body toggle-content post-content”><p>No. Our documents are for entertainment purposes

<div class="panel-heading"><h4 class="panel-title toggle"><a data-toggl

class="fusion-toggle-heading”>I need these documents for a loan, can you help me2</div></a></hé></div><div i

only.</p>

<p>Don&#8217;t go to jail.</p>

<p>Do not use these documents to misrepresent yourself.</p>

<p>You are required to agree to our <a href="https://wmw.fakepaystubonlin

</div></div></div><div class="fusion-panel panel-default fusion-faq-post ">
<span class="entry-title rich-snippet-hidden”>

com/terms-conditions/">terms and conditions</a> prior to placing an order on our site.</p>

what are your hours of operation? </span>
<span class="vcard rich-snippet-hidden">
<span clas.

<a href="https://fakepaystubonline.com/author/kristieips/" title="Posts by Innovative Paycheck Solutions" rel="author”>Innovative Paycheck Solutions</a> </span>
</span>

<span class="updated rich-snippet-hidden”>
2017-04-09T11:46:30+00:00 </span>

<div class="pancl-heading"><h4 class="panel-title toggle"><a data-toggle="collapse" class="collapsed” data-parent="saccordian-1" data-target="scollapse-1-2078" href="4collapse-1-2078"><div class="fusion-toggle-icon-wrapper"><i class="fa-fusion-box"></1></div><div
class="fusion-toggle-heading">What are your hours of operation?</div></a></h4></div><div id="collapse-1-2678" class="panel-collapse collapse"><div class="panel-body toggl po p y 8%8211; Friday 9 AM &#8211; 5 PM PST.</p>
<p>If you contact us outside these hours, we will get back with you during business hours.</p>
<p>We are closed on the following major holidays.</p>
<wl>
<li>New Year&#3217;s EVE(/I)}
<li>New Year’s Day</li:
<li>Martin Luther ng ar. bxrthday(/l»
<li>Washington’s Birthday</1i
<li>Memorial Day</1i>
<li>Independence Day</1i>
<li>Labor Day</1i>
<li>Columbus Day</1i>
<li>Veterans Day</1i>
<li>Thanksgiving Day</1i>
<lisChristmas Eve</1i>
<li>Christmas Day</1i>
</ul>
</div></div></div><div class="fusion-panel panel-default fusion-fag-post ">
<span class="entry-title rich-snippet-hidden">
I want to talk to someone before I place and order. Can you call me? Can I call you? </span>

<span class="vcard rich-snippet-hidden">
<span class="fn">
<a href="https://fakepaystubonline.com/author/kristieips/" title="Posts by Innovative Paycheck Solutions" rel="author">Innovative Paycheck Solutions</a> </span>
</span>

it BRSSP St SIS
2017-04-89T11:42:20+00:00 'span>

<div class="panel-heading"><h4 class="panel-title toggle"><a data-toggle="collapse” class="collapsed" data-parent="#accordian-1" data-target="#collapse-1-2076" href="#collapse-1-2076"><div clas
class:

fusion-toggle-icon-wrapper”><i class="fa-fusion-box"></i>¢/div><div
panel-collapse collapse”><div class="panel-body toggle-content post-content”><p>We only provide

fusion-toggle- headmg >I want to talk to someone before I place and order Can you call n\e’ i call you2</div></a></ha></div><div id="collapse-1-2076" clas
s keeps our costs down and also helps us ke Therefore we can not call yo.

rig nal Source
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</ul>
</div>

<div class="fusion-post-content-wrapper”><div class="fusion-post-content post-content”><h2 class="blog-shortcode-post-title entry-title"><a hre
class="fusion-post-content-container”><p>Buyer Beware!  </p
<p>So you received an email from &#8220;0ur&#8221; company asking if you need documents. What now? </p>
<p>Over the years, we have had clients tell us they were ripped off or solicited [8#8230;]</p>
</div></div></div><div class="fusion-clearfix"></div></div>
</article>
<article id="post-201.
tag-proof-of-income">
<div class="fusion-post-wrapper">

https://fakepaystubonline.com/email-solicitations-fraud-warning/">Email Solicitations: Fraud Warning</a></h2><div
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<div class="fusion- flexsnder flexslider fusion-flexslider-loading fusion-post-slideshow”>
<ul class="slides"
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<div clas.

fusion-image-wrapper” ari popup="true">

<img width="1760" height="2200" src="https://ips.visibilitybasics.com/wp-content/uploads/sites/9/2013/84/ips.jpg" class="attachment-full size-full wp-post-image” alt="adp pay stub template”
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600x776.jpg 600w, https://ips.visibilitybasics.com/wp-content/uploads/sites/9/2013/04/ips-800x1035.3pg 806w, https://ips.visibilitybasics.com/wp-content/uploads/sites/9/2013/04/ips-1200x1553.jpg 1200w, https://ips.visibilitybasics.com/wp-
content/uploads/sites/9/2013/04/ips.jpg 1700w" sizes="(min-width: 220@px) 1@@vw, (min-width: 856px) 268px, (min-width: 784px) 357px, (min-width: 712px) 535px, (min-width: 64@px) 712px, " />

<div class="fusion-rollover”>
<div class="fusion-rollover-content”>

fusion-rollover-link” href="https://fakepaystubonline.com/diy-adp-pay-stub/">DIY ADP Pay Stub</a>

623 “<span class-"vcard rich-snippet-hidden’s
<span class="fn">
<a href="https://fakepaystubonline.com/author/kristieips/" titl " rel="author">Innovative Paycheck Solutions</a> </span>
624 </span>
625
<span class="updated rich-snippet-hidden">
20817-84-89T108:51:27+00:00 </span>
626
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1037
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10391 ot mheeps:/, lin category/proof-of-income/" rel="tag">proof of income</a>, <a href="https://fakep 1in £ £ /" rel="tag" Mn:ategﬂrued</a></d1v>
2431 <a class="fusion-link-wrapper” href="https://fakepaystubonline.com/w2-vs-1899-misc/" aria-label="W2 vs. 1099 MISC"></a>
</div>
10821 /455
1043
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</div>
o /15>
1046
1047
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e </ul>
i </div>
1851 .45y class="fusion-post-content-wrapper”><div class="fusion-post-content post-content”><h2 class="blog-shortcode-post-title entry-title"s<a href="https:/ line.com/w2-vs- isc/">W2 vs. 1899 MISC</a></h2><div class="fusion-post-content-container”>
<h2>khat is the difference between <a href="https://wa.fakepaystubonline.com/1699-misc-order-form/">10995</a> and W2s:</h2>
“’5§ <p>Simply put, 18995 and W2s are two different tax forms for two different types of workers.</p>
1853 | (5,1 you’re an employee, you receive a W2. As a W2 employee, payroll taxes [8#8238;]</p>
</div></div></div><div class="fusion-clearfix"></div></div>
1:5‘ </article>
:!55 <article i 5t-1915" class="fusion-post-grid post-1915 post typ publish for dard has-post-thumbnail hentry category-fake-pay-stubs category-pay-stub-templates category-payroll-calculations category-proof-of-income category-uncategorized tag-

adp tag-check-stubs tag-fake-pay-stubs tag-pay-check-stub tag-pay- Stub tag-pay-stub-teaplates tag-payroll-calculations tag-proof-of-incone™>
<div class="fusion-post-wrapper">
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<div class="fusion- flexsnder flexslider fusion-flexslider-loading fusion-post-slideshow”s
<ul class="slides"

1165 </div> <l-- fusion-ry
1166 </main> <!-- #main

1172 <div clas:

fusion-footer™>

1176 <footer id="footer" class="fusion-footer-copyright-area fusion-footer-copyright-center">
177 <div class="fusion-row"
1178 <div class="fusion-copyright-content">

1189 <div cl

fusion-copyright-notice”>

1182 Copyright 2012 - 2017 IPS | All Rights Reserved | Fake Pay Stubs  </div>
1183 </div>
1184 <div class="fusion-social-links-footer">
1185 <diy class="fusion-social-networks"><diy class="fusion-social-networks-wrapper"><a _class="fusion-social-network-icon fusion-tooltip fusion-facebook fusion-icon-facebook" style="color :#46494a;"

href="https://wmm. facebook.con/FakePayStubsonline/" target="_blank" rel="noopener noreferrer” data-placement="top" data-title="Facebook” data-toggle="tooltip" title="Facebook”><span class="screen-reader-text">Facebook</span></a><a class="fusion-social-network-icol
fusion-tooltip fusion-youtube fusion-icon-youtube" style="color:#46494a;" href="https://mm.youtube.com/channel/UCQNzHvaOgMoWi7nfaedqxLA” target="_blank" rel="noopener noreferrer” data-placement uTube” data-toggle="tooltip" title="YouTube"><spal
Class="screen-reader-text">YouTube</span></a>a class="fusion-social-network-icon fusion-tooltip fusion-mail fusion-icon-mail" style="color:#46494a;" href="mailto:&#105;n&#102;84111;4064; Fal¥107;84101;8¢112;84097;8¥121; 584116;8¥117;bok#110;84108;84105;n24101; &%

H

©99;08#109;" targe self” r noopener noreferrer” data-placement="top" data-title="Email" data-toggle="tooltip" title="Email"><span class="screen-reader-text”>Email</span></a></div></div> </div>
1186

1187 </div> <!-- fusion-fusion-copyright-content -->

1188 </div> <!-- fusion-row -->

1189 </footer> <!-- #footer

1190 </div> <!-- fusion-footer -->
1191 </div> <!-- wrapper -

1192

1193 <a class="fusion-one-page-text-link fusion-page-load-link"></a>
1194

1195 <script type="text/javascript”

1196 jQuery( document ). ready( function() {

1197 ar ajaxurl = 'https://fakepaystubonline. con/wp-admin/adnin-ajax.php';

1198 1f ( @ < jQuery( '.fusion-login-nonce' ).length

1199 jQuery.get( ajaxurl, { ‘action': ‘fusion_login nonce’ }, function( response ) {
1200 jQuery( '.fusion-login-nonce' ).html( response );

1201 n;

1202 Y

1203 il

1204 </script>

1205 f IE 9]>

1206 <script type='text/javascript' src='https://fakepaystubonline.com/wp-content/themes/Avada/includes/lib/assets/min/{s/general/fusion-ie9. js2ver=1"></script>
1-->

text/javascript’ https://fakepaystubonline. com/wp-includes/js/comment-reply.min. js?ver=56d6512e82cdcccdas2babsagasssads’ ></script>

text/javascript’ https://fakepaystubonline. com/wp-content/uploads/sites/9/fusion-scripts/165d49co793b97a77041364767842789. js? timestamp=1509537633" ></script>
<script type='text/javascript’ ht(ps //Fakepaystubonline.com/wp-includes/js/wp-embed.min. js?ver=56d6s1 "></script>

1211

1212 </body>

1213 | </html>

1214

4:04:26 PM 11/1/2017
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Home Premier Pay Stubs w2 Fake Bank Statements DIY ADP Pay Stub 0

Next

We have been at this a while.

We have been at this a while.

Your one stop shop for authentic looking fake pay stubs and other income verification documents. We pride ourselves on
our custom pay check stubs, earnings statements, customer oriented approach and fast turnaround times. If you have been
wondering how to get a fake pay stub, we are here to help. We offer an array of products to cater to your proof of income
needs. We create printable pay stubs using actual payroll software.
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We have been creating fake pay stubs documents for the last 10 years using numerous pay stubs and paycheck templates.
We also use various payroll software in creating paychecks and fake pay stubs. Whether you want fake pay stubs, fake
W2’s or fake pay statements, we can help!

While you can make free fake paycheck stubs yourself, it is often an extremely tedious process requiring extensive research
on federal and state tax withholding’s. Some website offer free pay stub templates, that you can download, and fill out
yourself. Some of these free check stub templates often end up costing money in order to fully unlock the template, or the
pay check stubs are printed with a watermark on them. We make our check stubs with accurate tax withholding’s, and
without a watermarks.

Share This Story, Choose Your Platform!

Related Posts
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@ 7erms & Conditions | Faks X

& C | @ Secure | https://fakepaystubonline.com/terms-c

ERMINOLOGY

T

cument(s)” by “the vendor" are to be . for nc

t use the novelty document(s) to
d you will not hold the

You also agree that you will

purposes or illegal gain ¢ kind. By completing the purchase you attest that you are at least 18 years of age and a

ill not
y novelty d 5

iment(s) You are hatic

misrepresent yourself in any way. Y
r indiire

not present any novelty docu merit of any kind. Y

>u are not prohibitec

ur ites

ondence and information. to your cre

$50 fee for dispute resolution processing and will be turned over to a collection agency for
and be sentt

RIGHT TO REFUSE SERVICE

us

9:08 PM 10/31/2017 https://fakepaystubonline.com/terms-conditions/
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SEIE

< C | & Secure | hitps://fakepaystubonline.com
Q
How much are pay stubs? How much are W2's or 1099’s? How much are bank
statements
Your site will not accept my credit card. Help!
B Can you update the dates on pay stubs I ordered a few weeks ago?
I need these documents for a loan. can you help me
B What are your hours of operation?
L [+ ( rh perat

L @ant to talk to someone before I place and order. Can you call me? Can I call

vous
I need multiple documents. do I have to place separate orders?

Ho

How long until I receive my documents via email

56:34 PM 10/31/2017 2017.10.31_FPSO_FAQ 3_Update dates

ill it take for you to make revisions to my order?
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